GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake.

Memo No:G02425028511IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/21/2024-SECTION(IW)-Part(3) [E-1020833]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
E.E.-l, Canal Division , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Date: 31/01/2025

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets ii) Drainage channels (KM)/ flood embankments (0.688 KM)/sea wall (KM)/liners protection works
(KM) vii) Wooden bridges (3 Nos) during the financial year of 2024-25 (No. of Sub-scheme-17 no.)

(SCHEME ID--IW/EMGNT/T-139-2425),Project ID:- IW242528710S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functionat assets i) Drainage channels (KM)/
flood embankments (0.688 KM)/sea wall (KM)/liners protection works (KM) vit) Wooden bridges (3 Nos) during the financial
year of 2024-25 (No. of Sub-scheme-17 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/EMGNT/T-139-2425) the details of which has been given

below.

Name of the Project: Essentiéfi"M"aintenance works of functional and non-functional assets ii) Drainage channels
(KM)/ flood embankments (0.688 KM)/sea wall (KM)/liners protection works (KM) vii)
Wooden bridges (3 Nos) during the financial year of 2024-25 (No. of Sub-scheme-17 no.)

(SCHEME ID--IW/EMGNT/T-139-2425)
Project ID: 1W242528710S000

Address : Jurisdiction under EE-I, Canal Division.

Administrative Approval: Rs 11895418 (One Crore Eighteen Lakh Ninety Five Thousand Four
Hundred Eighteen Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

, . ) Scheme Scheme
Sl No. |Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
State Development Maintenance
1 2024-25  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V| ~2'° P Expenditure in Flood 1895418
Schemes .
Control Sector
State D lopment Maintenance
2 2025-26  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-v| >'A'€ DEVEOP Expenditure in Flood 5000000
Schemes
Control Sector
State D | nt Maintenance
3 2026-27  132-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-v| '@t€ JEVEIOPMEN | ¢y hendiure in Flood 5000000
Schemes
Control Sector
Total T 11895418
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2425081544FA00 Dated 29/01/2025.

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: GO2425028511IW Date: 31/01/2025
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:

The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Principal Accountant General(A&E)—WeSt' Bengal

The Principal Accountant General(Audit-l/Il)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal

The Finance Department-(Group-F)

v

JOINT SECRETARY{WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/EMGNT/T-139-2425

http://wbiwdopms iy emergentflood/emergentdprlist/

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential Maintenance works ot functional and non-functional assets 1i)
Drainage channels (KM)/ flood embankments (0.688 KM)/sea wall (KM)/liners protection works
(KM); vii) Wooden bridges (3 Nos); during the financial year of 2024-25

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

S1 No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

H
i

Emergent restoration to the Concrete floor of
Lock Chamber damaged due to severe cyclonic
storm 'Remal' on 26.05.2024 synchronised with
high tide at Chitpur Lock Gate within ward no- 6
& 7 of Kolkata Municipal Corporation, District- L
Kolkata.

Supply of flood fighting material in connection

2 with exigencies arisen out of severe cyclonic

storm 'REMAL' under EE-I, Canals Division
Emergent work related to flood management on

3 both banks of Kestopur Khal from Dumdum Park
to Ultadanga under Canals Division '

Emergent restoration work of damaged existing \
guard wall for a length of 70 m with repairing of
existing pitching work for a length of 100 m and
bullah protection work for a length of 70 m and
restoration of damaged concrete road for a length
of 11 m along right bank of Upper Bagjola Khal
caused due to severe cyclonic storm 'Remal’ on
26.05.2024 syncronized with high tide near
downstream of Nrisinghapally wooden bridge
within Ward No. 18 of Baranagar Municipality,
P.S. Baranagar, District North 24 Pgs. under
Canals Division

Emergent restoration work to the right bunk of
Bhangorekata khal for a length of 55m damaged
due to severe cyclonic storm 'Remal’ on ‘
26.05.2024 synchronised with high tide at Barjuli |
within Mouza- Kamarganti, Block & P.S.- Haroa, '
District-North 24 Parganas. ‘

Emergent restoration work to the left embankment
of River Hooghly for a length of 100 m damaged
due to severe cyclonic storm ‘Remal” on

6 26.05.2024 synchronised with high tide at
Shyamnagar within Garulia Municipality, P.S.-
Noapara, District- North 24 Parganas under

Canals Division.

- Tendered amount

(Rs.)

1010299.00

155375.00

1599347.00

1563279.00

518782.00

964219.00

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
- tender (Rs.)

396.00

4708.00

47670.00

46922.00

15579.00

29051.00
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S1 No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Emergent restoration work at the right bank of

River Bidyadhari for a length of 40 m damaged
due to severe cyclonic storm 'Remal’ on
26.05.2024 synchronised with high tide at Baltia
within Mouza- Baltia, Block & P.S.- Haroa,
District-North 24 Parganas.

Emergent restoration work to the left bank of
Bhangorekata khal for a length of 50 m damaged
due to severe cyclonic storm 'Remal’ on

26.05.2024 synchronised with high tide at Barjuli

within Mouza- Kamarganti, Block & P.S.- Haroa,
District- North 24 Parganas.

http://whiw dopms.in/cmergentﬂood/emergentdprlist/

' Tendered amount

(Rs.)

3006911.00

456249.00

Emergent restoration work at the confluence point ;

of Bagjola Part-I1I Khal and River Bidyadhari for a

length of 60 m damaged due to severe cyclonic
storm 'Remal' on 26.05.2024 synchronised with

high tide at Baroj within Mouza- Baltia. Block &

P.S.- Haroa, District-North 24 Parganas.

10

Emergent restoration work to the left bank of
Bhangorekata khal for a length of 100 m damaged
due to severe cyclonic storm 'Remal’ on
26.05.2024 synchronised with high tide at Puratan
Kamarganti within Mouza- Kamarganti, Block &
P.S.- Haroa, District- North 24 Parganas.

11

Emergent restoration work of damaged exxstmg
Guard wall for a length of 104 m within bullah
protection work for a length of 30 m and
restoration of damaged concrete road for a length
of 30 m along right bank of Upper Bagjola Khal

caused due to severe cyclonic storm "REMAL" on.

26.05.2024 synchronized with hide tide near D/S

of Motish Roy Bridge within ward no. 11 of South.

Dum Dum Municipality, P.S. - Nager Bazar,
District North 24 Pgs., under Canals Division

12

Emergent restoration work to the left bank of
Bhangorekata khal for a length of 24m damaged
due to severe cyclonic storm 'Remal’ on
26.05.2024 synchronised with high tide at
Chilatala within Mouza- Gobindapur, Block-
Bhangore-II, P.S.-Kashipur, District-South 24
Parganas.

13

558270.00

817329.00

1322412.00

217954.00

Emergent restoration work to the left bank of

Bhangorekata khal for a length of 25m damaged
due to severe cyclonic storm 'Remal’ on
26.05.2024 synchronised with high tide at

Panchgachhia within Mouza- Gobindapur, Block-

Bhangore-II, P.S.-Kashipur, District-South 24
Parganas.

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

12670.00

15570.00

19095.00

30642.00

49584.00

6542.00

6734.00

31-01-2025, 16:51
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' Tendered amount Contingency 3%
S1 Ne. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender of amount put to
(Rs.)
tender (Rs.)

Emergent restoration work to the right bank of

Bhangorekata khal for a length of 30m damaged

due to severe cyclonic storm 'Remal’ on ,

14  |26.05.2024 synchronised with high tide at Uttar 273882.00 8192.00
Kathalia within Mouza- Gobindapur, Block-

Bhangore-1, P.S.-Bhangore, District-South 24

Parganas.

Emergent restoration work to the wooden bridge

at Harekrishnapally over Upper Bagjola Khal for

a length of 13 m damaged due to severe cyclonic

15 |storm 'Remal' on 26.05.2024 synchronized with 376734.00 12593.00
high tide within Ward No. 18 of Baranagar

Municipality, P.S.-Baranagar, District-North 24

Parganas.

Emergent restoration work to the wooden bridge

at confluence point of Bhogali khal and

Bhangorekata khal for a length of 15m damaged

16  |due to severe cyclonic storm 'Remal’ on 766007.00 22832.00
26.05.2024 synchronised with high tide within

Mouza- Kamarganti, Block-Bhangore-II, P.S.-

Kashipur, District-South 24 Parganas.

Emergent renovation of the damaged wooden

bridge over Bhangore Kata Khal at Bijoygan) 5

Bazar, Block- Bhangar-1 & Bhangar-II. P.S. - 422133.00 14110.00
Bhangar & Kashipore, Dist.- South 24 Parganas

Total: 1155252800 34289000

17

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.  11895418.00

Joint Secretary Works
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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